
GEORGE SASSOWER
I6 LAKE STREET

WHITE PLAINS, N. Y. 10603

914-9/r9-216'9

February 10, 1-989

william E. Jackson, Esq.
Chairman, Dept. Disciplinary Committee
c/o Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy, Esqs.
1 Chase Manhattan Pl-aza
New York, New York 10005

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Inquiry made today has revealed that there is no
record of any of my many complaints over the past few years
concerning the conduct of Kreindler & Relkin, P.C. and Feltman,
Karesh. Major & Farbman. Esqs. --trthe criminals with 1aw degreestt
and/or rrthe merchants of corruption, in the Office of the
Grievance Committee for the First Judicial Department.

r believe that you authorize an immediate and
appropriate inquiry with respect to such same.

I consider the above, including the unethical and
criminal conduct of the Kreindler and Feltman firms, to be
matters of public interest, and have and will continue to make
same the subject of media distribution.

A prompt acknowledgment of this letter would be
appreciated by the signing of a copy and returninq same in the
sel-f addressed stamped envelope.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: Hon. SoI Wachtler
The Media


